

James G. Shand bought the John S. Havens store on the corner of Main Street and Havens Avenue in 1914. The Shand family ran this store for nearly eighty years. It was the kind of general store that had everything. Even the strangest items that seemed nearly impossible to find could most likely be purchased here. Today the Brickhouse Brewery occupies this building.



